



(910) 581 3526



max.denny27@gmail.com

# MAX DENNY



github.com/max-denny



linkedin.com/in/max-denny

## « Software & Solutions Developer »

I am a software developer and work in technology to apply technical skill to create solutions and solve problems in the marketplace. Technology can be a powerful solution to user problems and enhance life and experience. Being that is one of the most expansive and rapidly evolving fields, it appeals to my desire to be lifelong learner and seek continuous improvement.

## SKILLS

**Implementation of:** Object Oriented Design | MVC Architecture | Microservices | REST APIs | Microcontroller Dev | Github | Java | Spring Boot/Data REST | MySQL | Javascript | CSS | HTML | SEO | Wordpress | Landing Pages | Static Sites/ JAMstack / Hugo

**Exposure to:** Python | Blockchain | PPC Ads | Email Marketing | Autoresponders | Xcode | Android Studio | IoT Architecture | ARM mbed Development | Embedded Systems

**StrengthsFinder Top 5:** Competition | Individualization | Restorative | Futuristic | Strategic

**Other Skills/Experience:** Inbound/Outbound calling | Lead Generation | Business Model Canvas | Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt | Market Analysis

## DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

**InvestorActive Oct 2018**  
With three team members, built a full stack Spring Boot web application that allows stock investors to perform company research and fundamental analysis in a user friendly and social way.

**AdLister Sept 2018**  
With two team members, built a full stack Java web application that gives users the ability to register and log in, view ads posted by other users, and creates ads with titles and descriptions

**FoolChain Aug 2018**  
A fully functional blockchain built in Java based on Programmer's Blockchain that implements a proof of work (mining) system and allows for transactions and signatures.

**Fireflix July 2018**  
With a team member, built a single page application (SPA) application that allows users to add, edit, delete, and rate movies. We used a simulated database and a RESTful API to work with JSON data.

## EDUCATION

**Codeup Certificate of Completion May 2018-Oct 2018**

Codeup is a fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 18 week full stack Java career accelerator that provides students with 600+ hours of expert instruction on software development.

## MILITARY EXPERIENCE

**US Marine Corps Jan 2009-Nov 2015**

As a non-commissioned officer in Support Equipment, I was responsible for the acceptance, maintenance, distribution, and disposition of assets and equipment in direct support of the mission of the Fleet Marine Force. Additionally, I was responsible for the technical training and mentorship of personnel in the use of these assets and equipment.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Blue Duck Express Oct 2018-Apr 2019**

Works on mission-critical applications. Roles and responsibilities include managing Java/Java EE application development while providing expertise in the full software development lifecycle, from concept and design to testing. Part of the team to rebuild Blue Duck Scooters backend and mobile application, built with Java, Spring Framework, Android, IOS, and AWS. Traveled to Shenzhen, China to work with IoT developers directly and to learn supply chain of machine manufacturing and international business relations.

**Superior Bar & Grill Aug 2017-May 2018**

As a member of the bar, I used effective communication to network with clientele and deliver exceptional customer service in a fast paced and high volume restaurant/bar environment resulting in repeat customers who requested my service, product knowledge, and professionalism.

**Net Growth, LLC Mar 2016- Aug 2017**

As a founding member, I used public and proprietary information to prospect and set appointments with stakeholders of SMBs. This resulted in consultation on how to implement digital and offline marketing solutions. Additionally, I implemented strategy to form consultative relationships with manufacturers and sales teams, resulting in signed partnership agreements.